
APPENDIX A 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Tennessee Valley Authority Docket No. 50-390 
Watts Bar 1 License No. CPPR-91 

As a result of the inspection conducted on April 27-30. 1982. and in accordance 
with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982). the following 
violation was identified.  

10 CFR 50. Appendix B. Criterion XVI. as implemented by Section 17.lA.16 of 
the Watts Bar FSAR requires that Measures shall be established to assure 
that conditions adverse to quality, such as.. .are promptly identified and 
corrected." Corrective action described in TVA's response of January 25, 
1982 to enforcement action on loose jam nuts observed on finalized hangers, 
390/81-19-02, included reinspections of accepted hangers, oral and written 
instructions, training and procedural revisions.  

Contrary to the above, on April 30. 1982, adequate measures had not been 
taken to assure that certain conditions adverse to quality were promptly 
identified and corrected in that two previously accepted safety related pipe 
hangers 62-1VC-R69 and 62-1CVC-R76 were found with loose jam nuts. More
over, the licensee provided no objective documented evidence to verify that 
corrective actions implemented as a result of violation 390/81-19-02 
produced the confloence level needed to assure that hanger installations 
finalized prior to the date of the above violation were now acceptable.  

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement II.E).  

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201. you are hereby required to submit to 
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or 
explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged viola
tion; (2) the reasons for the violation if admitted; (3) the corrective steps 
which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will 
be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will 
be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good 
cause shown.  

Date: JUN 0 419 
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